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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

DENNIS McGOFF, et. al., :
Plaintiffs : No. 74-1229
V. :
THOMAS RAMPONIE, et. al.

Defendants

DEFENDANTS’ MOTION TO TERMINATE AMENDED CONSENT DECREE

Defendants, John Hosier, James Shields, William H. Clinger, III, Thomas Danzi, Edward
T. Lawler, Jr., Esquire, by and through their attorneys Robert M. DiOrio and Matthew H. Fry,
hereby files this Motion to Terminate the Amended Consent decree in this matter dated July 21,
1978 and in support thereof avers as follows:

1. This Motion, filed by the current members of the Delaware County Board of
Prison Inspectors, hereby seeks to terminate the Amended Consent Decree dated July 21, 1978
issued in this matier to regulate contact visitation at the Delaware County Prison, now known as
the George W. Hill Correctional Facility.

2. This matter was filed on May 15, 1974 by certain inmates of the Delaware County
Prison, now known as the George W. Hill Correctional Facility (hereinafter referred to as

“Prison”). See Court Docket attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3. The matter involved constitutional claims affecting contact visitation of inmates at
the Prison.
4. In this litigation, there was an agreement and stipulation, a proposed modification

of the agreement, a consent decree, and an unsuccessful attempt to modify the consent decree,

which is outlined in the Court’s opinion of McGoff v. Rapone, 78 F.R.D. 8 (E.D. Pa. 1978).
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5. After the Court’s refusal to modify the consent decree, the parties reached an
Amended Consent Decree, which was entered of record on July 21, 1978, and remains in effect
to the present day. See Amended Consent Decree attached hereto as Exhibit B.

6. On April 26, 1996, Congress enacted the Prison Litigation Reform Act (“PLRA™),
which provides for the immediate termination of the prospective relief in certain federal actions
concerning prison conditions. See generally, Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(b).

7. The PLRA provides that prospective relief, which was granted prior to the
enactment of the Statute, is terminable upon the Motion of any party two years after the date of
the PLRA’s enactment. See, Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(b)(1)(iii).

8. The PLRA was signed into law on April 26, 1996, thus permitting this Court to
consider the Defendants® Motion to Terminate at this time.

9. Congress enacted the Statute “to relieve states of the onerous burden of
complying with consent decrees that often reach far beyond the dictates of federal law.” Plyler v.
Moore, 100 F.3d 365, 370 (4th Cir. 1996), cert. denied, 520 U.S. 1277, 117 S. Ct. 2460, 138 L.
Ed. 2d 217 (1997); see also, Inmates of Suffolk Co. Jail v. Rouse, 129 F.3d 649, 655 (1st Cir.
1997), cert. denied, 524 U.S. 951, 141 L. Ed. 2d 735, 118 S. Ct. 2366 (1998) (Congress intended
to truncate the Federal Judiciary’s involvement in day-to-day prison administration).

10. The PLRA expressly identifies consent decrees as one of the forms of prospective
relief that are covered by its provisions. See, Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(g)(9).

11. “A consent decree” means “any relief entered by the court that is based in whole
or in part upon the consent or acquiescence of the parties but does not include private

settlements.” Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(g)}7).
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12. In 1978, at the time the parties entered into the Amended Consent Decree, the
issuing Court did not make the findings expressly required by § 3626(b)(2).

13.  Given the unequivocal fact that the Consent Decree does not contain the findings
required by the PLRA, the first element of the analytical framework has been fully satisfied, per
§ 3626(b)(2)..

14.  The 39-year history of the Consent Decree reveals that, at no time have the
Defendants violated the Amended Consent Decree.

15.  The record before this Honorable Court contains no evidence of any current and
ongoing violation of a Federal right, since any limits or prohibition on contact visits have since
been held by the Supreme Court as not violating the constitution.

16.  Accordingly, Amended Consent Decree should be terminated, effective
immediately.

WHEREFORE, Defendants respectfully request this Honorable Court to terminate the
Amended Consent Decree entered on July 21, 1978.

Respectfully submitted,

Date: October 11, 2017 BY:

ROBERT M. DIORIO, ESQ.
Attorney 1D No. 17838

H c

MATTHEW H. FRY¥LSQ.
Attorney ID No. 83131

21 West Front Street
P.O.Box 1789

Media, PA 19063

(610) 565-5700 (telephone)
(610) 891-0652 (facsimile)



Case 2:74-cv-01229-PBT  Document 108 Filed 10/12/17 Page 4 of 28

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

DENNIS McGOFF, et. al., :
Plaintiffs :  No.74-1229
V. .

THOMAS RAMPONE, et. al.
Defendants

DEFENDANTS’ MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO
TERMINATE AMENDED CONSENT DECREE

Defendants, John Hosier, James Shields, William H. Clinger, III, Thomas Danzi, Edward
T. Lawler, Jr., Esquire, by and through their attorneys Robert M. DiOrio and Matthew H. Fry,
hereby submit this Memorandum of Law in support of their Motion to Terminate the Amended
Consent decree in this matter dated July 21, 1978 and in support thereof avers as follows.
L INTRODUCTION AND STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS

This Motion is being filed by the current members of the Delaware County Board of
Prison Inspectors to terminate the Amended Consent decree in this matter dated July 21, 1978.

This matter was filed on May 15, 1974 by inmates of the Delaware County Prison, now
known as the George W. Hill Correctional Facility (hereinafter referred to as “Prison™). See
Court Docket attached hereto as Exhibit A. The matter involved constitutional claims affecting
contact visitation of inmates at the Prison.

In this litigation, there was an agreement and stipulation, a proposed modification of the
agreement, a consent decree, and an unsuccessful attempt to modify the consent decree, which is

outlined in detail in the Court’s opinion of McGoff v. Rapone, 78 I.R.D. 8 (E.D. Pa. 1978).
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After the Court’s refusal to modify the consent decree, the parties reached an Amended
Consent Decree, which was entered of record on July 21, 1978, and remains in effect to the
present day. See Amended Consent Decree attached hereto as Exhibit B.

The Amended Consent Decree provides as follows:

(a) Specific visitation times required for contact visits;

(b) guarantee one hour of contact visitation per visitation period;

(¢) denial of contact visitation should not be used as a disciplinary measure;

(d) contact visits may only be terminate “for cause” at the time of the violation;

(e) The Warden may only limit for security purposes an inmate’s contact visitation for a
maximum of three visitation periods.

See Exhibit B.

On April 26, 1996, Congress enacted the Prison Litigation Reform Act (“PLRA"), which
provides for the immediate termination of the prospective relief in certain Federal actions
concerning prison conditions. See generally, Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(b). Defendants seek to

terminate the Amended Consent Decree under the provisons of the PLRA.

II. STANDARD OF REVIEW

Congress enacted the Prison Litigation Reform Act (“PLRA™), which provides for the
immediate termination of the prospective relief in certain Federal actions conceming prison
conditions. See generally, Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(b). The PLRA provides that prospective
relief, which was granted prior to the enactment of the Statute, is terminable upon the
Motion of any party two years after the date of the PLRA’s enactment. See, Title 18
U.S.C. § 3626(b)(1)(iii). The PLRA was signed into law on April 26, 1996, thus permitting this

Court to consider the Defendants’ Motion to Terminate at this time.
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Congress enacted the Statute “to relicve states of the onerous burden of complying with

consent decrees that often reach far bevond the dictates of federal law.” Plyler v. Moore, 100
F.3d 365, 370 (4Lh Cir. 1996), cert. denied, 520 U.S.1277, 117 8. Ct. 2460, 138 L. Ed. 2d 217

(1997); see also, Inmates of Suffolk Co. Jail v. Rouse, 129 F.3d 649, 655 (1St Cir. 1997), cert.
denied, 524 U.S. 951, 141 L. Ed. 2d 735, 118 S. Ct. 2366 (1998) (Congress intended to

truncate the Federal Judiciary’s involvement in day-to-day prison administration).

Section 3626(b)(1) of the PLRA provides as follows:

In any civil action with respect to prison conditions in which
prospective relief is ordered, such relief shall be terminable upon
motion of any party or intervener *** in the case of an order
issued on or before the date of enactment of the Prison
Litigation Reform Act, 2 years after such date of enactment.

Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(b)(1).
In addition, Section 3626(b)(2) provides:

In any civil action with respect to prison conditions, a Defendant
or intervener shall be entitled to the immediate termination of
any prospective relief if the relief was approved or granted in
the absence of a finding by the court that the relief 1s narrowly
drawn, extends no further than necessary to correct the
violation of the Federal right, and is the least intrusive means
necessary to correct the violations of the Federal right.

Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(b)(1).

Finally the PLRA provides that a Motion to terminate prospective relief, which is filed
pursuant to Section 3626(b)(1) or (b)(2), “shall operate as a stay during the period beginning
on the 30" day after such motion is filed.” Title 18 U.S.C. § 3626(3)(2)(A)i). A Court

may postpone the effective date of the stay, in its discretion, for a period of 60 days. See, Title

18 U.S.C. § 3626(e)(3).
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The PLRA expressly identifies consent decrees as one of the forms of prospective
relief that are covered by its provisions. See, Title 18 U.S.C. §3626(g)(9). “A consent
decree” means “any relief entered by the court that is based in whole or in part upon the
consent or acquiescence of the parties but does not include private settlements.” Title 18 U.5.C.
§ 3626(g)(7). The Third Circuit, joining the First, Second, Fourth, Sixth, Eighth and Eleventh

Circuits, has concluded that the immediate termination provisions of the PLRA are

constitutional. See, Imprisoned Citizens Union v. Prasse, 169 F.3d 178 (3rd Cir. 1999)
(rejecting a separation of powers claiins and holding that the PLRA does not unconstitutionally
impinge on a Federal Court’s ability to remedy constitutional violations). Of course, the legal
determinations of the United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit, including its
holding that the PLRA’s termination provisions are constitutional, are binding upon this

Honorable Court.

1. ARGUMENT

A, The Law of the Third Circuit Supports Termination of Consent Decrees
Under The PLRA.

In the case of Imprisoned Citizens Union v. Shapp, 11 F.Supp.2d 586 (1998), the
Eastern District terminated a consent decree that covered various Pennsylvania State
Correctional Institutions following the new standard for terminating such decrees under the
PLRA. The consent decrees were for various issues involving prison conditions, which
included rights to visitation. Id at 591. The Court, in finding that the PLRA was
constitutional, terminated the consent decree, which was later affirmed on appeal to the Third
Circuit in the case of Imprisoned Citizens Union v. Ridge, 169 F.3d 178 (3™ Cir. 1999).

This law has also been applied to terminate consent decrees against county correctional
facilities. In Vazquez v. Carver, 18 F. Supp. 2d 503 (E.D. Pa. June 19, 1998), the Defendants

4
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successfully filed a motion to declare a consent decree terminated. This case began in 1986,
when Plaintiffs, on behalf of all present and future inmates of (since-demolished) Lehigh
County Prison (“Old LCP™), filed suit pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983, alleging that the
conditions of their confinement violated the Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments. Plaintiffs’
primary goal was to eliminate overcrowding and related problems at Old LCP. Plaintiffs
sought injunctive relief in the form of, inter alia, a population cap at Old LCP. Although
the conditions at Old LCP troubled Judge Huyett, he found no constitutional violation.
See Vazquez v. Carver, 1987 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 6828 (E.D. Pa. July 27, 1987) (“Vazquez I”).
Judge Huyett therefore denied injunctive relief, although he suggested a more fully-developed
record might show that Plaintiffs were entitled to such relief. Over two years later, Plaintifis
renewed their motion for injunctive relief. Finding that conditions at Old LCP had worsened
and now violated the Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments, Judge Huyett issued an
injunction that capped the population at Old L.LCP and gave Defendants forty-five days
to comply. See Vazquez v. Carver, 729 F. Supp. 1063 (E.D. Pa. 1989) (“Vazquez II"”).
Judge Huyett held that the injunction would cure the constitutional violations which
presently exist at Old LCP. The injunction was to remain in effect until the court held a final
hearing on the merits, or approved the consent decree that the parties had recently submitted to
the court, whichever came first. On May 4, 1990, the court approved the consent decree,
effectively ending the injunction and settling the litigation.

The Defendants in Vazquez, who sought immediate termination of the consent
decree, advanced four arguments, one of which is relevant to the instant case. The
Defendants argued that the court should terminate the consent decree pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

§ 3626(b)(2) (West 1985 & Supp. 1998) (the “termination provision™), as amended by the
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Prison Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Pub. L. No. 104-134, 110 Stat. 1321-66 to 76
(1996). Section 802(a) of the PLRA amended 18 U.S.C. § 3626 to read, in relevant part:
(b) Termination of Relief. —

(2) Immediate termination of prospective
relief. — In any civil action with respect to prison
conditions, a defendant or intervener shall be
entitled to the immediate termination of
any prospective relief if the relief  was
approved or granted in the absence of a
finding by the court that the relief 1s narrowly
drawn, extends no further than necessary to
correct the violation of the Federal right, and is
the last intrusive means necessary to correct the
violation of the Federal right.

(3) Limitation. — Prospective relief shall not
terminate if the court makes written findings based
on the record that prospective relief remains
necessary to correct a current and ongoing violation
of the Federal right, extends no further than
necessary to correct the violation of the Federal
right and that the prospective relief is narrowly
drawn and the least intrusive means to correct the
violation.

(g) Definitions. — As used in this section —

(1) the term “consent decree” means any relief
entered by the court that is based in whole or in part
upon the consent or acquiescence of the parties but
does not include private settlements;

(7)  the term “prospective relief” means all relief other
than compensatory monetary damages; [and]

(9)  the term “relief” means all relief in any form that
may be granted or approved by the court, and
includes consent decrees but does not include
private settlement agreements.
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Id. Furthermore, §802(b) of the PLRA provides that “Section 3626 of Title 18, United
States Code, as amended by this section, shall apply with respect to all prospective
relief whether such relief was originally granted or approved before, on or after the date of the
enactment of this title [April 26, 1996].”

The Defendants argued that they were entitled to the immediate termination
of the Consent Decree pursuant to the termination provision, §3626(b)(2). In support
of this argument, the Defendants claimed that: (1) the termination provision applies to
prospective relief; (2) pursuant to § 3626(g), “prospective relief” includes consent decrees
in their entirety; (3) the courtapproved the consent decree without making the findings
described in the termination provision; and (4) the record before the court contained no
evidence of a current and ongoing violation of a federal right at the new Lehigh County
Prison (“New LCP”). Vazquez, 18 F. Supp. 2d at 509.

The Court in Vazguez found that the termination provision was both applicable and
constitutional. [d. at 513. The Court noted that it had to determine what effect, if any, the
termination provision had on the consent decree. /d. As a threshold matter, the Court found
that Judge Huyett approved the consent decree without making the findings described in the
termination provision. Id. Even if Judge Huyett had found that the conditions at Old LCP
violated Plaintiffs’ constitutional rights at the time he approved the consent decree, it was
clear to the Court that Judge Huyett did not alse find, at that time, that prospective relief
(which includes the consent decree):

is narrowly drawn, extends no further than necessary to correct

the violation of the Federal right, and is the least intrusive means
necessary to correct the violation of the Federal right.

1d, citing 18 U.S.C. § 3626(b)(2).
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Thus, pursuant to the termination provision, the Court noted that Defendants
would be entitled to the immediate termination of the consent decree, unless the Court
found that, based on the record, prospective relief (which includes the consent decree).

Remains necessary to correct a current and ongoing violation of

the Federal right, extends no further than necessary to correct the
violation of the Federal right, and

... is narrowly drawn and the least intrusive means to correct the
violation.

Vazquez, 18 F. Supp. 2d at 513, citing 18 U.S.C. § 3626(b)(3).

The record before the Eastern District contained no evidence of a current and ongoing
violation of the consent decree, let alone a violation of a federal right.  Vazquez, 18 F. Supp.
2d at 513. Although Plaintiffs suggested at oral argument that further investigation might
uncover a violation of the consent decree, they conceded that such a violation would fall
short of implicating Plaintiffs® federal rights. Therefore, the Court found that it cannot
make the findings described in § 3626(b)(3). Vazquez, 18 F. Supp. 2d at 513.

The Plaintiff further warned that, if the court terminated the consent decree,
Defendants might rescind some or all of the policies and procedures previously put in effect
under the consent decree. The Court noted that this statement, although true, did not affect
the operation of § 3626, which contained no requirement that Defendants promised to maintain
the status quo if the court terminates the consent decree. Vazquez, 18 F. Supp. 2d at 513.
Moreover, should Plaintiffs’ fears be realized, the Court noted that the Plaintiffs may then
commence a new action to address any post-termination violation of their federal rights at New
LCP. Id, citing Inmates of Suffolk County Jail v. Rouse, 129 F.3d649, 662 (1St Cir. 1997).

The Vazquez Court granted Defendants’ Motion and terminated the consent decree,

effectively immediately. Vazquez, 18 F. Supp. 2d at 513. The Court emphasized that it
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will terminate the consent decree, as opposed to vacating it. Id, citing Inmates of

Suffolk County Jail v. Rouse, 129 F.3d 649, 662 (1% Cir. 1997).

Based on the rationale in Vazquez, the underlying Amended Consent Decree should
immediately be terminated. Consistent with the requirements of the PLRA, to be subject
to termination, the Amended Consent Decree must satisfy two criteria. First, it must not
contain the required finding that it “extends no further,” and is the “least intrusive means
necessary” ... “to cormrect the violation of a Federal right.” U.S.C. § 3626(b)(3). Second,
there must be no “current and ongoing” violations of Federal rights to which the Decree may
be applied. d.

B. The Amended Consent Decree Was Entered Into Without A Finding By
The Issuing Court That It Was “Narrowly Drawn,” Extending No Further
Than Necessary To Correct The Violation Of A Federal Right, And Is
The Least Intrusive Means Necessary To Correct The Violation Of A
Federal Right.

In neither the original 1976 Consent Decree nor the Amended 1978 Consent Decree, did
the issuing Court make any findings expressly required by §3626(b)(2). In fact, the Court
made no findings whatsoever. The Amended Consent Decree suggests that the issue before the
Court was a dispute regarding contact visitation at the Prison as noted by the language on the
first page of the Amended Consent Decree, and that this was an agreement worked out by the
parties without Court intervention:

This Decree embodies a settlement by and between the parties
hereto of a dispute concerning contact visitation at the Delaware
County Prison.
See Amended Consent Decree, page 1 Exhibit B. Given the unequivocal fact that the

Amended Consent Decree does not contain the findings required by the PLRA, the first

element of the analytical framework has been fully satisfied.
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C. There Is No Current And Ongoing Violation Of A Federal Right At
The Prison.

The 39-year history of the Amended Consent Decree reveals that, at no time have the
Defendants been found to have violated the Amended Consent Decree, and have never been
accused in any court filing of having violated it. There are no known actions involving an
alleged violation of the contact visitation consent decree, and in fact the decree has provided
contact visitation rights which are well above the constitutional minimum for visitation rights
provided to inmates.

The term “Federal right,” as used in § 3626(b)(2) does not include rights covered by
consent decrees providing greater relief than that required by federal law. See Plyler v. Moore,
100 F.3d 365, 370 (4th Cir. 1996). This interpretation is consistent with the congressional
intent of the PLRA and does not raise constitutional concems. 7d.

The Amended Consent Decree only applies to contact visitation rights of the inmates
which even if terminated, could not violate any constitutional rights of Delaware County Prison
inmates.  Under the law that has developed since the enactment of the Amended Consent
Decree, there is no constitutional right to a contact visits by inmates and thus the termination of
the Amended Consent decree would not violate any constitutional rights. The Supreme Court
has held that contact visitation is not a constitutional right under the Due Process clause. See
Ky. Dep’t of Corr. v. Thompson, 490 U.S. 454, 460, 109 S.Ct. 1904, 104 L.Ed.2d 506 (1989)
(rejecting any notion that “unfettered visitation is guaranteed directly by the Due Process
Clause™); Block v. Rutherford, 468 U.S. 576, 588, 104 S.Ct. 3227, 82 L.Ed.2d 438 (1984)
(upholding a blanket prohibition on contact visits to pretrial detainees because it was an

“entirely reasonable, nonpunitive response” to legitimate security concerns).

10



Case 2:74-cv-01229-PBT Document 108  Filed 10/12/17 Page 14 of 28

The Supreme Court has also held that a ban on contact visitation does not violate the
Eighth Amendment. Overfor v. Bazzetta, 539 U.S. 126, 137, 123 S.Ct. 2162, 156 L.Ed.2d 162
(2003) (The Supreme Court upheld regulations limiting the number and type of persons who
could visit prisoners and those prisoners were already restricted to non-contact visitation.).

The record before this Honorable Court contains no evidence of any current and
ongoing violation of a Federal right. Further, a termination of this Amended Consent decree,
which only applies to contact visits, could not violate any known Federal rights since limiting or
precluding contact visits does not violate the constitution. Accordingly, the Defendants
respectfully request that this Honorable Court grant Defendants® Motion to Terminate the
Amended Consent Decree in this matter, effective immediately,

Respectfully submitted,
DiO & SERENIL

Date: October 11, 2017 BY: yd

@n)y:k'f M. DIORIO, ESQ.
orney ID No. 17838

21 West Front Street

P.O. Box 1789

Media, PA 19063

{610) 565-5700 (telephone)
{610) 891-0652 (facsimile)

11
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

DENNIS McGOFF, et. al., :
Plaintiffs : No. 74-1229

V.
THOMAS RAMPONE, et. al.
Defendants
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on October 11, 2017, I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Motion to Terminate Amended Consent Decree upon all other parties in this action via the First Class
Regular Mail as follows:

Angus Love, Esquire
Pennsylvania Institutional Law
718 Arch Street

Suite #304

Philadelphia, PA 19106

Respectfully subinitted,

Date: October 11, 2017 BY:

orney 1D No. 17838

MATTHEW H. FRY, ESQ.
Attorney ID No. 8313

21 West Front Street

P.O. Box 1789

Media, PA 19063

(610} 565-5700 (telephone)
(610) 891-0652 (facsimile)
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~or in the alternative answer to said petition and rule and cross
1976 motion to show cause, filed.
19 Jan,15| Plff's. memorandun of law in gupport of motion to dismiss, f£iled,
20 Mar, 25 Plff’'s. suppl., memorandum of law In support of motion to dismiss,
filed.
21 " 29 | Defts’. memorandum of law, f£iled, .
22 Ape. 5| Defts', answers to plff's. first set of interrogs., flled.
23 " 15| Piff's. request for admizaions, flled,

Microfiche
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24 Aprl 15 |Deposition of Leon J. Hasin, filed.
25 " | 15 |Non-jury trial - witnessessworn 4/14/76, filed, EB
26 " | 15 {Trial resumes, filed,
27 " | 26 | Defts', angwers to request for admissions, filed,

28 Jun 4 | Order to produce Donald Williams for hearing on 6/7/76, filed. "
(2 ¢cc to Marshal)
22 ") 4 Order to produce Mariop Tillery for hearing on 6/7/76, filed.
(2 ce to Marshal) ,
©30 "!| 8 | Hesring - witnesses sworn, filed,
321. " | 9 | Order dtd. 6/7/76 amending caption, that stipulatiom entered into
on 6/4/7 be considered 3 consent decree by agreement and the
plffs', motion to dismiss defts. petition to modify stipulation
{consent decree) is hereby DENIED, filed. |
entr. & cys. mailed 6/10/76 "
32 " | 9 | Beering zesumss 6/8/76, filed,
33 " |10 | Hearing resumes 6/9/76, filed.

3 " 122 Hearing vesumes 6/21/76, €lAg¥., filed,
35 " |26 | Order dtd, 7/23/76 that the Court's Order signed 6/7/76 and
' filed 6/9/76 is VACATED; the rule to show cause entered 9/24/75
1s VACATED and deft's. petition to modify stipulation filed
9/24/75 is DISMISSED for want of a live case or comtroversy,
filed. entr, & cys, mailed 7/27/76, "
36 Jul | 28 [* Transcript of 7/23/76, filed,
37 Aug |6 |.Respordent's answer to Motion for contempt and interim Stay
. or in elternative for Stey pending appeal, filed.

38 " |9 |Plffs' Motion for Contempt and Interim Stay or in alternative

‘ - TMotion for Stay pending appeal, i1f contempt is denied,
Memorandum of Law in support of, Notice thereof, and
~ Certificate of Service, filed.
39 |13 | ORDER that the motion of Luke M, Dowdy and John A. Pandola, that
defta beheld in contempt of Court and that they be stayed from
takin any unileteral extya judicial ection restrictiig, reducing
or otherwise modifying the stipulation entered in this action on
6-4-75, etc. is DENIED, filed. EB

8-16-76 entered snd copies mailed.

40 " |13 | Pl£f's notice of appeal re: order of 7-23-76 vacating this Court's
order signed 6-7-76: vacating rule to show cause entered on 9-24-75
and dismissing the defts’ petition to modify the stipulation, etec.,

T

11

L)

filed,
~ 41 " [ 13 | Copy of Clerk's Notice of Appeal to USCA, filed.
, 62 " |13 | P1ff's notice of appeal re: Order dated 8-13-76, filed.
H 43 " |13 | Copy of Clerk's NBtice of asppeal to USCA, flled.
44 " 116 | Cert. copy of Orxder of . §, Court of Appeals that motion for stay

of injunction pending appeals is denied without prejudice, etc.,
filed. (Copy to Becker, J.)
'* 117 |Transcript of 8/13/76, filed.

45 " |1
MicraﬂFhe , . | BE-111A {Ray. 1/78)

o ot
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1976 | T
46 Aug. 26 | P1£f's, motion to have transcript of notes of testimony and for

payments- of its costs to be made by the United States, memorandum
of law and certification of service, £iled.
(46) " | 30 Motion Granted, filed, entr, & cys. malled 8/31/76

47 Sep} 7 Order that plffs. may appeal in forma pauperis and a copy of the
transcripts shallibe made svailsble to them without costs, filed.

entr, & cys. mailed 9/7/76

L8 " | 7 Transcript of 6/7/76, filed, |

49 v 17 Transcript of 6/8/76, filed,

50 " 7 Transcript of 6/9/76, filed.-
151 * | 7 | Tramscript of 6/21/76, filed.

1;;?. 20 Record transmitted te U. S, Court of Appeals
52 Apr.| 22 | Certified copy of Order of V. S. Court of Appeals that the nt
" of this Court iz REVERSED, etc,., & Dismis&hﬂfappaal&, fileé?gume
22 | Record returned from V., S. Court of Appeals (Copy to Backer,J. )
53 May | 2 | Motion of Dennis McGoff, Greg. Aponiewicz, George Wood, Hubert

Dixen, Thomas Tucker, Samuel L, Bavid and Frank Metzger to
intervene as party plffs., plff's. motion to hold defts. in
contempt, cert. of service and notice of motion, filed. .

54 "1 5 | Order dtd. 5/4/TT that leave is GRAETED to Dennis McGoff
to lntervene as parties plff., leave is GRANTED to g:rt;.'to flle
an amended motlon to modify consent decree of 5/16/77; defts. shall
file answer to plffs'. contemot metion by 5/16/77, ete,, plffs,
sball file response to defts' amended motion by 5/26/77, etc,., the
caption of the case shall be modified by the addition of Thos.
Cortomr e tnd”Sone. S g el e el oo wotloe fo

L1 n - :
SN e cys.mailed‘S/BI?T m on at 2:00 p.n., etec., filed.

55 May 16 |Defts motion to vacate the consent decree of June 7, 1976 and N
amended motion to docify the consent decree of June 7, 1976, or the

stipulation of June 4, 1974, Notdire, certification, filed.

56 Y | 16 gfftg response in opposition to motion to hold defts in contempt,

ed, . '

57 " | 25 | PAff's. opposition to motlon to vacate consent decree and opposition
to amended motion to modify consent decree or stipulation, .. ..
certification of service, filed.

58 " | 31 | Order that the Warden of Delaware County Pri:on and the U.S.

Marshal produce the hearing of Dennls MeGefy for hear on
- 6/10/7T at 2:00 p,m., filed. entr. & cys. wmailed 6/1/77 EB
59 " | 31| Order that the Warden of Del. Co, Prison and the U.S. Marshal produc
: Prank Metzger for hearing on 6/10/77 at 2:00 p.m., filed. EB |
(2 ce to Marshal)
60 " | 31| Order that the Warden of Del, Co. Prison and the U.S. Marshal
produce Thomas Tucker for heering on 6/10/77 at 2:00 p.m., filed EH
‘ (2 cc to Marshal)
| 61 " 31} Order that the Warden of Del, Cg. Prison and U.S. Marshal produce
| Samue]l Turner for hearing on 6/10/77 at 2:00 p.m., filed. EB
| _ (2 ec to Marshal)
62 " | 31| Order that the Warden of Del, Co. Prison and U.S. Marshal produce
Micrefiche Daryl Jone for hearing on 6/10/77 at 2:70 p.m., filed. EB .

B T T TR ——— B Ty PSS
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 pare | we. ' PROCEEDINGS o o
1977 — 7
F{ 63 Jun| 2| Appearance of Margeret A. Lenzl, Esq. for plffs., filed.
oy " 3| Defts'. brief in support of motion to vacate Consent Decree of
6/7/76 , ete., certificate of service, filed,

65 " 3| P1ffs', trial brief, and certification of service, filed,

66 " | 13| Hearing - witnesses sworn, 6/10/77, filed. EB

67 " | 13| Hearing resumes 6/13/77 - C.A.V., filed. "

68 " | 13 | Oorder dtd. 6/10/77 amending caption to substitute Thomas Rapone

for Thomas Cavanaugh deft,, filed. entr. & cys. malled 6/&4/77 "
69 " | 20| Transeript of 6/10/77, filed.

70 " | 20 | Motion of D. MeGoff, for class determination, certification of

service, filed.

71 " |23 | Transeript of 6/13/77, filed.

T2 " |27 | Motion of Ronald S. Townes to intervene as party plff., certificate

of service, filed,

T3 Jul| 15 |Plff's. proposed findsings of fact and conclusions, of law,
memorandum in support and certificastlon of service, filed.

74 " | 15 | Memorandum of law in support of deft's. motion to vacate the

consent decree of 6/7/76, filed.

79 " | 15 |Defts'. suggested concluslons af laew, filed.

719;; 15 |Defts'. suggested findings of fact, filed,

77 Mar | 13 [Opinion Becker J. & Order dated 3/10/78 that defts’' motion to vacate
and/or to modify the consent decree is DENIED: Plffs' motion to hold
defts’' in contempt of court is DENIED; Two copies of the opinion shalll
be made available by the defts' at each of the following places at
the Delaware County Prison: each Men's Cellblock, the Library and
the Women's Prison, filed.

" . 3/14/78 entered & copies mailed. EB

78 24 Defts’ Rapone, Moser, Swartz, Jr., Rex, Brock & Gibbs, notice of
appeal received 3/24/78 at 9:45 a.m,, filed.

3/27/78 copies to: Margaret A, Lenzi, R.G., Fishman, & R.
B " Plotkin:
79 24 (Copy of clerk's notice to the U.S. Court of Appeals, filed.
go ™ 31{PLlfts' notice of appeal received 3/31/78 at 10:30 A.M., and
certificate of service, filed. ]
4/3/78 cogies to: Charles H. Hinkson, Esq., and Robert Plotkin,Esq..
81" 31|Copy of Clerk's naotice to U,8. Gourt of Appeals, filed.
g2 " 31|Plfts’' opposition to defts’ motion for stay pending appeal and
opposition to defts’ motion for interim stay,and certificate of
service, filed.
83 Apr| 3 |Defts' Motion for Stay Pending Appeal Alternative Motion for Interim
Stay, Notice of, Memorandum of Law, Certificate of Service, filed.
84 " 3 | Defts' Motion to Sibstitute Offieial Defts., pursuant to F,R.C.P.
" 25(4), Notice of, Certificate of Service, filed.
8y v 6 |ORDER AMENDING the Court's Order of 3/14/78 etec., filed EB
4/6/78 ENTERED & COPIES MAILED

86 7 POrder that defts' motion for stay pending appeal of Court's 3/14/78 order ete. is
DENIED & Providing that defts' file a motion for stay pending appeal with the

Microfich U.5.C.A. within 10 days etc., filed.

e 4/10/78 entered & copies mailed. EB
(,,,ﬂy DC-191A (Rov, 1/75)
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187 April | 7 |Order that: William C. Kelly and the Reverend Jeane B, Williams be substituted as
parties defendant in place of Sarah Brock and Philip I. Gibbs, filed.
. : 4/10/78 entered & copies mailed.
B8 12 P1£fs' memorandum of law in opposition to defts' motion for a stay, filed.
- " 13 | Originel record transmitted to U.S.C.A. (Papers # 5, 24, 25, 26, 82,
, not ineluded '
By " l_a earance of Love, Esq. as co-counwel for the plffs’, filed.
90ty | L PLEE St B Tomre o e e S A e & ARFidavi
May P1Ef's motion for leave to proceed in forma pawperis & Affidavits thereof, filed. | _
gL * 30 Prder dated 5/26/78 that notice of the settlement and a copy of amended consent
decree shall be posted conspicucusly in each of the cell blocks of the Delaware
County Prison, Thornton, Perma,, by 5/27/78 and shall remain posted wntil 6/10/78;
Objections to the approval by this Court of the smended Consent Decree shall be filald
tfylg‘/f/?s and a Hearing to consider same shall be held on 6/22/78 at 3:00 p.m. etc.
iled.
5/30/78 entered & copies mailed. EB
92 31 Letter to the Hon Becker received from Matthew S. Demaldson, Jr. re: newspaper
advertisement, filed.
93 " 31 Delaware Coumty's class action settlement notice, filed.
94 Jume| 23 lgriogg of Publication of notice in Delaware County Daily Times of Patricia Coleman,
iled.
95 " | 23 |Hearing of 6/22/78; Class Action Settlement hearing, filed.
96 July 21 Stipulation and Order dated 6-30~78 re:; Class Certification, etec,,
f£iled. ER
7-21-78 entered and copies mailed.
87 * 21 AMENDED CONSENT DECREE with Court Approval dated 7-18-78, filed. i3
7-21-78 entered and copies mailed.
98 Aug | 7 |PLffs' motion to allow attormey's fees, Notice & Certificate, filed.
9g " 7 | PlLffs' memorandum in support of its motion to allow attorney's fees, Ifiled.
00 " 8 |Defts' memorandum in opposition ot plffs' motion for atty's fees, filed.
101 " 8 |Defts' respomse in ogposition to plffs' motion to allow atty’'s fees, with
cert. of service, filed, -
102 Sepg. 5 |Plfts' reply memorandum to defts’' memorandum in opposition to plfts’
. motion for attorney's fees, filed,
103 14 | Defts’ memor. in oppositicon to plffs' reply memorandum & Certificate, filed.
104 Oct| 6 | STIPULATION OF COUNSEL to amend pleading, filed.
105 6 | PLTFS' AMENDED MOTION TO allow attorneys® fees, supplemental affidavit of Richard
G. Fishman in support thereof, filed. '
1979
106 Jan 8 | STIPULATION AND ORDER DATED 1/08/79 THAT PLYFS' MOTION FOR ATTORNEY'S FEES HAS
BEEN SETTLED FOR THE AMDINT OF $10,000 & THAT SUCH MOTION SHALL BE DISMISSED
WITH PREJUDICE, FILED. EB
1/08/79 entered and copies mailed. -
--~ Mar{ 29 | ORIGINAL RECORD, EXHIBITS AND FIRST SUPPLEMENT RETURNED FROM USCA.
Microfi¢che

s
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) IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 1
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT.OF PENNSYLVANIA J \
\ Y
- ' R A‘& 3
DEWNIZ MoGOF?, GRBC RPONIBHICE, /) \
GEQRGE WQOD, HUBERT DIXON, THOMAS EUEE, AETLO 3 ;
TUCKER, SAMUBL L, DAVIS, PRANS | SI¥IL ACERoN ; E
MEPEGER and RONALR TOWHES s, ‘ % 1
¥ * ! 51
' +y ° ‘ ' «_E
THOMAS RAPONE, WILLIAM MOSER. : e,
YALTER EWARYE, JB,, RIGUARD REH, - . _
WILLIAM €, KBLLY and JBAWB B.. i e, 741228 C {
WILLIAME .y Co b
- i ’
¢hin Degyee cubedley & subllamsni by and betuesn the v
éaétias heveto of u dispuks gonmsralng eontouk vigltation ot bhe
L * L i
Belaware County Prisen. This Degree is on amendment of a Coneunt %
veorse oviginally sntexed in this matter om Jyne ¥, 1874. whis \
Amended Consent Deorea is in thwea ggﬁﬁa‘ Fazt I sonkaina the § ‘
Compromise Contact Visltublon Scheduls and Raau&ga&ans} vapt I g §
cortalns an Affidavlt which demenstratee that the residenks of %
- khbe Delaware County Pelson, both gentoneed and ﬁnﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁgﬁég BgLRe |
‘ %o the Schedule and Meyulasions An Pawt %, ahd fuwbhes agses that ; l
-the memed Plalintiffs An idhis ensbew have Fuliy and dsilsly vapeus %
santed thew in the conduct and getblemsnt of this litigatisnm. %
Parl TTI containg various preceduyel -sgreemonts by snd betwsen 1
gaunsl . . , g
gi
: i ‘

EXHIBIT

2 -’%ﬁéﬁ@éﬁ@%z Lot o] _

Ap of Juns 232, 1873, sontest visitakion at éEQ Dglaware
County Prlash shall be condusted 33 foliews:

., R YTy i
capang Qe EEROJAGRTE ¥SE ERINT R iR
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© GONTACT VISITATION V‘g._@n}:aig__uw o S :
Sentenoed Inmates nLencoes SRS - %
Tuesdays : ,E w ii,:.;,quﬂ( » s!@ B, M;‘ ;
Thuzadays  6:00 = 9160 B L@ '
gatupdsys . 9100 « 12:D0 Noon - 1100 = 4109 P.M.
gundays 9100 = 12:00 Nean - 2400 = 4100 P
Holidays 2:00 = 12:0Q.Ngon 1100 .= 4:08 B.M,

Holidaye - The fe&;eéipﬁ*ﬂa;idnga WeER yegognized for
 rontact visitations: 1) Mavtin Luther King'g Birthday tagngagxlz
1} decrge Washington's Dirthday (Pebrusey)) 3} bemexdal bay (Hayls
1) Independencs Day (Julyl; §) naﬁo: Day (Yepterhar); 6) Thanks=

. aiving Pay (Novamba?)s and 7) Chyiastmas Dey (Dagember). \

.

GONTACT VEISITATION REGULATIONS

’la) A maximum 9f three ({3) visitors shall be,p@:mithdd ko
- vislt & resldent at one time. cni;ﬂfén undex sixtean (16} years of
age shall not be included in determining hﬁa number of vlsitors.

{b) Each reslident shall he pexritted 5 winimum of ene (1)
hour of contamt vigitpbion pex #iaitnt;an pezied. In the svont of

——————————

uwnorowded conditions, suoch minimum. time shall be gxpanded.

(@)} ALl wisitore éhai; be subiest %o a éiﬂ@?ﬁﬁi@n§§¥'
pat~down séarch gné & wandakory elegtyonie matal debgoklon meaveh
before entawing the vislting BYRE.

L4

{8) ALYL visitoys ehsll sonduat whamsglves in & eiwll mAnnSE
and shall respest the gights of other vigitors amd the' gaaiﬁgngﬂ 2f

the Delawaye County Prizen to have an undlsturbed ronkact visltaslon
peried,

C

(@) Any vipiter whe vielates bis might te contogk #iﬂ&ﬁéﬂ

tion shall he denled that right Zor & maxbaum of gix (6) wenths. If

LOO/E00E VIPREN SDOMD VEDGOELOTY? ¥¥S  ZLINT aEm géﬂﬂgﬂﬂfﬁﬂ
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that visitor's oppo;tunity for booth visita,

(£} X% a vieitor brings money to & residenk ﬂqg qammxgm
8ary, such monsy shall be in the form of a certified shogk ox money
order., The Delaware County Prisen will not sceept cash. Hongy i
considered centrsband within the Prizon-and it shall be o vielation

. of thase Regulations fox a visitor to glve monsy divectly to a
residant. . : ' ’

{9) Mo pesident 'shall be denied his right to contacth
visitatlon as punishment ex gs‘ﬁ diselplinary messuxa, except for
3 #exious vielation of the sontast visitation reguintions. &

| serious violation shall owour whenever & yesident reseives seatras
bank as a zesult of a eontact viritation, or whenever a sesident's
actions during contact vigitatlon endapger, in any way, personal .
saﬁety- Property, or the security of the 2yisen. g

Any resident alleged by the Prleon te have violated cen=
taet visitation regulacions ehall ke -given the normal disciplinary
hearing within seventy=two (72} hours of tha alleged vielatien.

The normal disaiplinary appeal progedures ghall he auailable to

tha resident. In the event & yesident is fourd to have engaged
in-a eserious violation of the contact visitation regulations, the
Prison may deny that resident his right to gontact visleation for
@ maxdmum peyied of three (3) mantha. If such vielation ana;vaﬁ

8 aximinal offgnge, howavey, ﬁueh denlal may be indefinite. ‘The
danial of & regident's zight to eontact visltation ghall net affeck
that resident's opportunity foxr booth vialtm. ’ ..

{h) shift supervicova may terminate a rasident's viaig.
f@: cauge, at the time of a viqlat on; however, such action must
ba zeported by the Shift Supaxvisex to the Direater of Uniformed

Fo
Mmoo;eas 8g pramptly as ronaanably pe.ﬁﬁglgaﬁgﬂpﬁ?@sg‘g%ﬁ””‘”’?a‘i‘ Plds 1norsrssen




Case 2:74-cv-01229-PBT Document 108 Filed 10/12/17 Page 25 of 28

1'4 5 l (’ ‘ *

schedule the normal disoiplinpry hearing within seventy=tuoe (72)

hours .of the alleged violation 4f disoiplinary astien is to follow,
(4) The Warden of the Delaware Coungy Pxison May. fox

reasons of Becurlty, deny a resident's right to contact v&sitatign.

without a hearing, for a maximum of threa {3} contact viaitntian

pexriods, ' ;

S EAv TE T
. ’ Bs of May 1§, 1978, the Plaintiffs in this mattax whe
werg ingarcerated st aelawawa County Prison are Dennis NMeGoff,

Thomas Tucker and Frank Metsger. Hr. Tucker and Me. Metzger testi~
£ied at the hearing whore tha resldonts of the Delsware County

Prison oppoged the ¥,R.C.P. G0(k) Motien of tha Frison Adminletra-~
tién. on 5pril 13, 1955, Mz, Tucker, Kennsth MacIntyre and Vernard 4
Brown, a;l’élnqk reprogsantatives at the Prison, and Angus love, !
Dgquire, aﬁtasney for the vesidents, mek with @hagﬁa €. Rapane,

Werdon of the Dolaware County Prison, and ﬁatﬂh&wgag Ponaldaen, Jd2.,

Bagquize, attowney for tho Delaware County Bosxrd ¢f Prison Ingpea~

r tora. fs a saauia ef that meeting, the ﬁaheéuis and Regulatlons

sontaipnad in Part I ware found scdaptahle ﬁo both pértles. A=
tached to this Amended Conassnt Decroe as Bxhibit "AY is an Affidavie

signed by all blagk zoprosenkatives ss of Moy 18, 1899, st the Delas
vage County Prison to the effect thab the Residents of the Dalaware

County Prizen belleve the named Plalntiffs have fairly rxepreeented

them and furthew that the Resldents accept the Compromise Contaot
Visitatlon Sahédulg and Ragulaﬁiens.

P RT ;-' I o LA 1 ¥
Counsel for tho partiae make the §aliewing procedural
A R
agreomenta: . - '

t

i, The aamgxamiga Behedule and Eﬁggigui@na shall somein

{BA /8A0E uapsen JOHEA PERGASYOYY WA £ IR ﬂﬂ@i AQQE(TE&Q
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b

effoctive yntil the somplation of the ranovstion progysm 3% the
Delaware county Prisen. AL thet tims the resjdents zeeerve the

right 'to negotlate for greater hours of visitatlion, & groeter

punber of permitted visitors, snd ary othap modifigakion they
conaider in thelr best interests. Ak that time, the Frison ad-
min&ztratian ‘ghall ba under no ehl&gaklan ty expand this .compromise
schadule; hewevar. the Prison adminictration dees ngrea that the
number- of - haura or the numhax of aaya in the compromise achaﬁuie
shall not be reduced, , - _ Ty

"%, This hmanaeﬁ ccnaant nehree shall raplace th@ Cone

sent Deares of June 7, 1976, and ghall be considered the gontractual

dogument. which regalves the dispute between the parties hepsto,

_é}' The parties hergto sgree that, for all further pur=
poses in this Litigution, thers shall bs & ¢lass of pretrial dew |
tainee plaintiifs and gonvicted plalntiffs. The parties roguest
the Court to se vartily suéh,gléaaaa and to finﬂ,that thoe named
plaintiffs have fairly represented sagh such clase in the conduat
and settlement of this likigation. Allen Manmney shall be inter~
-vened in thia matter as the ¢lass repregentative for the pretrial
datainee plaintiffse, , . |

4. 'the pawbies heyole agres Lheb the g;ﬁﬁﬁx&é@ﬁﬂia of the -
parties herste to the 'Courk of Appesls for bhe, ¥aled Gibuiil’ LRGN
the Opinien and Ovder dated Magsh 10, 1878, per Beskey, J., Way be,
diemissed pursusnt to F;R;&;Pg 4z2(a) in tbag,gg&ehag of thase §?ﬁ.
peals hagw been dockeied. Tﬁa parties Eﬁ%ﬂ@ét-th@ Court o dismisg
thesa aross-appeals pursuant to the suthorization chntained in this
Ekipulation. ce

5. The Interim Stay granted by Order, dated April 7, 1379,
of Judge Bdward R, Becker .ghall be considered by the parties hereto

bm tam eubomIeR o0 P o uepIEN AOHMD FGOA8RSQTE KY4 ECIRT QTR LOOEATIR/E0
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6. Plaintiges veleass ﬁﬂ% Forever discharge Pefendants,
Past and present, from any and all liabi;ity grising out pf 8 pos-
8ible olaim oF claims that saiq D@Eandanta should be held in GGHtﬂmPt‘

oy

of the e.':onse_.pt Baorae of Juns 7, 197¢, m,th regard £o the Bmanﬂed*
Consent ' Dooxee, Plaintiffs” RgEsa that Defendants may not ke held

in Contempt untiy after wz:ittan notice of any alleged viglau@n faﬁ
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

DENNIS McGOFF, et. al., :
Plaintiffs : No.74-1229
v, :
THOMAS RAMPONE, et. al.

Defendants

ORDER

AND NOW, this day of , 2017, upon

consideration of Defendants’ John Hosier, James Shields, William H. Clinger, III,

Thomas Danzi, and Edward T. Lawler, Jr., Esquire’s Motion to Terminate the Amended
Consent Decree, and any response thereto, it is hereby ORDERED and DECREED that
the Motion is GRANTED and the Amended Consent Decree entered on July 21, 1978 is

hereby TERMINATED effective immediately.

BY THE COURT




